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250 Water St. Suite 201  
Whitby, ON, L1N 0G5 
(905) 666 – 5252 
www.bba-archeng.com 

Project No: 25040 
Date: February 23, 2026 
Tender No: RFQ# 2426-001 

Project: 
FIRE ALARM RENEWAL AT EASTSIDE SECONDARY SCHOOL 
Hastings and Prince Edward District School Board 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents issued by Hastings Prince Edward 
District School Board 
 
This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with all other 
parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the contract sum. The following revisions supersede the 
information contained in the original drawings and specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent 
referenced and shall become part thereof. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date 
on the Tender Form. Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

GENERAL 

2.1 Refer to attached DEI Consulting Engineers’ Electrical Addendum 1 from DEI Consulting Engineers 
dated February 20, 2026 attached for answers to additional questions. 

DRAWINGS 

2.2 A201 – Part Second Demo & Proposed RCP Plans 
1. Add the following notes to General Notes – Refer to attached architectural sketch   

 drawing SKA-1 dated 26-02-20. 
1. 17.  All new gypsum board ceilings and bulkheads to be painted to HPEDSB standard 

white colour for ceilings 
.2. 18.  Any walls damaged or exposed to view by the relocation of any existing mounted 

wall fixtures or by the replacement of existing ceilings to be patched and painted to 
HPEDSB standard wall paint colour. 

 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 
2.3 Section 26 01 20 – Integrated Testing of Fire Protection and Life Safety Systems 

1. 2.6 Qualified Integrated Testing Coordinator – delete item existing text for item 2.6.2 and 
replace with the following – Other experienced ITC Firms may bid on the project as long as 
they provide a written and signed statement with their bid stating that they are qualified to 
meet all the criteria listed under 2.5 Quality Control. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Architectural 

2.4 Question: This contractor is responsible to remove and replace any ceiling tile damaged by  
  removing devices. Match existing ceiling tile type. Please provide manufacturer  
  make and model of existing ceiling tile type that is acceptable to the school  
  board. 
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Answer: Manufacturer, make and model of existing ceiling tile differs throughout the 
building.  Please use the ceiling tile specified in the Specification’s section 09 51 
13 Acoustic Panel Ceilings as a base for quality, model, and manufacturer.  It is 
understood by HPEDSB that the contractor may not be able to match exactly the 
existing ceiling tile in every location due to the variety of tile and that some of the 
tile may not be manufactured anymore. 

 
2.5 Question: Can you please advise as per BBA Addendum # 1 what has changed in the spec  

  as there is no documentation or Q&A to advise why it is being sent again. 
 

Answer: As per Addendum 1 below, the specifications were changed due to some 
inconsistencies between the title page and the document headers at the top of 
the following pages. 

                                                 
SPECIFICATIONS   
1.1  Specification document attached has been revised as follows:  

.1  Document headers revised to -  “Fire Alarm Renewal at Eastside 
Secondary School”.  

.2  Document Title Page issue date revised to “February 11, 2026, 
Revision 1. 

  
2.6 Question: Demolition note 1 states to patch and repair existing ceiling, however C1  

  is the proposed new ceiling (including T-Bar and ceiling tile) as well as  
  detail  3/A201 shows new tiles and T-Bar. 

 
Answer: The phrase “patch, repair and prepare existing ceiling to receive new tiles” in 

Demolition Notes on drawing A201 is a general phrase to indicate that the 
contractor is to patch existing surfaces as required to achieve the new work or to 
patch any existing surfaces that would be visible to the eye as a result of the 
demolition and possible exposure to view  as a result of  new work. 

 
2.7 Question: DWG A201 Detail 2 shows a infill with batt insulation section in between stair #8  

  and classroom 258 wall. Can you please confirm if this is required? It does not  
  show or note anything on DWG A201 Detail 1 Demo. If it is required can you  
  please confirm make-up of infill. 

 
Answer: No infill is required between Classroom 258 and Stair #8. 

 
2.8 Question: Specification 09 21 16 Gypsum Board: 3.4 indicates to install access doors. Is  

  this required? If so please confirm how many and the size required for install?  
  Please also provide specification, type, make and model if required. 

 
Answer: In the ceiling of  Corridor 2045 this appears to be one makeshift 4’x4’ access 

panel.  It is unknown at this time if an access panel will still be required in this 
location once the existing ceiling tile is removed and the new tile and grid is 
installed.  See picture of existing condition below: 
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2.9 Question: Is there a room finish schedule, or a painting scope of work? 
 

Answer: There is no room finish schedule.  See Item 2.1 above and attached architectural 
  sketch drawing SKA-1 dated 26-02-20 for new General Notes in regard to  
  painting scope of work. 

 
Electrical 

2.10 Question: DWG E3.3 Specific Renovation Note 8: Can we please have the elevator  
  maintenance contractor/elevator service company name, contact person name,  
  contact person information such as their specific contact phone and email? 

 
Answer: The elevator service contractor is: 
 

KONE Kingston 
Contact info: 
Julie Cowie, Branch & Inventory Coordinator 
550 Cataraqui Woods Dr, Kingston, ON  K7P 2Y5 
Office: 613-531-6262, Cell: 613-539-8017 

 
End of Addendum No. 2 
 
Yours very truly, 

Barry Bryan Associates  
Architects, Engineers, Project Managers 

 

Rhonda Sukumaran, OAA 

RS/sm 

Attachments:  BBA Sketch SKA-1    (1 Page) 
DEI Addendum 01    (3 Pages)  










